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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 2:24 PM
To: "Terri Cosgrave'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: changes to my llc

The ILLLC mailing address change has been forwarded 1o the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form (Statement of Change of
Registered Agent) and pay the staintory filing fee of $25.00. Fornts are available front our web page af www.sunbiz.org for
downloading (select "Print Filing Forms"). This filing cannot be done online.

In order to amend your Articles of Organization (add a Manager/ Managing Memtber), you must subniit AArticles of Amendment, along
with the appropriate filing fee to the Division of Corporations. The fee to file Articles of Amendment is $25. Forms, which include
Jiling information, are avatlable divectly from the Division's Web page (www.sunbiz,org). Click on: ""Print Filing Forms" then "Florida
Limited Liability Company” or you may call our Registration Section at 850-245-6051 and reguest that the forms be mailed to you.

Rob
Internet Access

DPlease take a few minutes fo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Siate
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fo continsonsly assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your pariicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bttp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx2email=corphelp(@dos. state.fl.ns
----- Original Message-----

Erom: Terrt Cosgrave [mailto:COS139@.A0L.COM]

Sent: Thursday, Augnst 26, 2010 2:11 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: changes 1o my ll

I would like to Change the mailing address for the Cosgrave Jefferson LIC (document number 10O7000120425) from 1129 Ponte
1Vedra Blvd, Ponte Vedra Beach fl 32082 to 16 N Chatsworth Ave, Apt 509, Larchmont NY 10538. I would also like 10 change
the registered agent address to 16 N Chatsworth Ave, Apt 509, Larchmont NY 10538. Lastly, how do 1 add another officer lo the
LIC

Thank you for your kelp. Therese Cosgrave



